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EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP 

https://www.fau.edu/registrar/university-catalog/pre-
catalog/education/

SPECIALIST IN EDUCATION (ED.S.) 
Concentration: School Leaders (K-12) 

Professional Knowledge Prefix 18 credits 

Systems and Community EDA 6300 3 

School Operations EDA 6207 3 

Policy and Politics EDF 6786 3 

Law and Policy EDA 6232 3 

Instructional Leadership 1: Role of the 

Leader in Continuous School 

Improvement 

EDS 6050 3 

Instructional Leadership 2: Role of the 

Leader in Improvement of Student 

Learning 

EDS 6052 3 

Leadership for Social Justice EDA 6191 3 

Contemporary Trends in Education EDA 6053 3 



From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon
To: Robert Shockley
Subject: Re: Graduate Program Proposals - ELRM
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 4:23:11 PM
Attachments: Outlook-kwtqrguz.dat

Outlook-g3wldyqj.dat
Outlook-Image resu.dat
Outlook-https___ts.dat

Hi,
The proposed changes will not impact the Special Education department. 
Cheers, Joe 

Joseph Calvin Gagnon, Ph.D.
Professor & Department Chair
Department of Special Education

Florida Atlantic University
Bldg 47 (Room 412), Boca Raton, FL 33431
Phone: 561-297-3281
josephgagnon@fau.edu

ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3266-5843
Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=E91DESMAAAAJ&hl=en
Researchgate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Joseph-Gagnon

From: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 3:28 PM
To: Carman Gill <gillc@fau.edu>; Charles Dukes <cdukes@fau.edu>; Dale Williams
<DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Cc: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>; Kathleen Dubois <kdubois4@fau.edu>; Sunny Gross
<sgross20@fau.edu>; John Hardman <Whardma1@fau.edu>; Daniel Reyes-Guerra
<dreyes@fau.edu>
Subject: Graduate Program Proposals - ELRM
 

Colleagues,
 
The School Leaders Program in the Department of Educational Leadership and Research
Methodology is seeking to request the course and program changes to the School Leaders Masters
and Specialist programs as summarized below. None of these changes should conflict with the
content of any other program currently offered through the College of Education.
 
New course request
We would like to request the addition of EDA 6053 Contemporary Trends in Education to the
program requirements and catalog (New Course Form and Syllabus attached)
Rationale: This course has been created to provide a deeper dive into six important topics covered in
both master’s and specialist programs. The topics are fiscal management practices, school culture



and safety, needs of varied student populations, curriculum leadership, human capital leadership
and management, and contemporary trends in education law.
 
Program changes
These changes will affect both Master’s and Education Specialist Degrees (see MED and EDS Change
Program Requests and Professional Knowledge Program Requirements attached).
We would like to request the addition of EDA 6232 Law and Policy to the program requirements.
This course is currently listed in the FAU catalog. It has been updated to reflect the current law and
policy environment in the state of Florida.  It will replace EDF 6786 Policy and Politics as a program
requirement.
 
Additionally, we would like to request the removal of:  
 
EDF 6786 Policy and Politics. To be removed from the program requirements and FAU catalog for
the reasons mentioned above.
 
EDA 6191 Leadership for Social Justice is a course that is listed in the FAU catalog. While we are
removing the course as a program requirment we are recommending that this course remain in the
calalog for possible use as an elective.  

Please review these proposed recommendations and let me know if there are potential conflicts or
concerns from your department.   Thanks.   Bob
 
 

Robert Shockley, Chair
Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
ED 47   Room 260A
777 Glades Rd.
Boca Raton, FL  33431
(561)297-3551
 

                     
 

      
 



From: Dale Williams
To: Robert Shockley
Subject: RE: Graduate Program Proposals - ELRM
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 10:50:29 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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No CSD conflicts.
 
 
 
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
Methodology is seeking to request the course and program changes to the School Leaders
Masters and Specialist programs as summarized below. None of these changes should
conflict with the content of any other program currently offered through the College of
Education.
 
New course request
We would like to request the addition of EDA 6053 Contemporary Trends in Education to
the program requirements and catalog (New Course Form and Syllabus attached)
Rationale: This course has been created to provide a deeper dive into six important topics
covered in both master’s and specialist programs. The topics are fiscal management
practices, school culture and safety, needs of varied student populations, curriculum
leadership, human capital leadership and management, and contemporary trends in
education law.
 
Program changes
These changes will affect both Master’s and Education Specialist Degrees (see MED and
EDS Change Program Requests and Professional Knowledge Program Requirements
attached).
We would like to request the addition of EDA 6232 Law and Policy to the program
requirements. This course is currently listed in the FAU catalog. It has been updated to
reflect the current law and policy environment in the state of Florida.  It will replace EDF
6786 Policy and Politics as a program requirement.
 
Additionally, we would like to request the removal of:  



 
EDF 6786 Policy and Politics. To be removed from the program requirements and FAU
catalog for the reasons mentioned above.
 
EDA 6191 Leadership for Social Justice is a course that is listed in the FAU catalog.
While we are removing the course as a program requirment we are recommending that this
course remain in the calalog for possible use as an elective.  
 
Please review these proposed recommendations and let me know if there are potential
conflicts or concerns from your department.   Thanks.   Bob
 
 
 
 

Robert Shockley, Chair

Educational Leadership and Research Methodology

ED 47   Room 260A

777 Glades Rd.

Boca Raton, FL  33431

(561)297-3551

 

                     

 

      

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information, including patient information protected by federal and
state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or



duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply email, report the error to FAU’s Chief Compliance Officer,
and destroy all copies of the original message.



From: Carman Gill
To: Robert Shockley
Subject: Re: Graduate Program Proposals - ELRM
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:44:54 AM
Attachments: Outlook-kwtqrguz

Outlook-g3wldyqj
Outlook-Image resu
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No conflict! Thanks,
Carman

Carman S. Gill, PhD, LCMHC, NCC, ACS
Professor and Chair
Department of Counselor Education
Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Rd.
ED 47, Rm 279
Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991
 

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
 

                     
 

      
 



From: Charles Dukes
To: Robert Shockley
Subject: Re: Graduate Program Proposals - ELRM
Date: Friday, November 8, 2024 8:25:21 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Hello,
Thank you for the explanation of the course and program changes. There is no conflict with any
course or program in the Department of Curriculum and Instruction.
 
 
--------
Charles Dukes, EdD, PhD
Professor and Chair, Department of Curriculum and Instruction
Professor and Doctoral Coordinator, Department of Special Education
Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road Boca Raton, FL 33431
E-mail: cdukes@fau.edu
office-561 297 3965
 
To learn more about me and my research,
go to https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/dukes/
 
 
 

From: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 at 3:28 PM
To: Carman Gill <gillc@fau.edu>, Charles Dukes <cdukes@fau.edu>, Dale Williams
<DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>, Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Cc: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>, Kathleen Dubois <kdubois4@fau.edu>, Sunny Gross
<sgross20@fau.edu>, John Hardman <Whardma1@fau.edu>, Daniel Reyes-Guerra
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



and safety, needs of varied student populations, curriculum leadership, human capital leadership and
management, and contemporary trends in education law.
 
Program changes
These changes will affect both Master’s and Education Specialist Degrees (see MED and EDS
Change Program Requests and Professional Knowledge Program Requirements attached).
We would like to request the addition of EDA 6232 Law and Policy to the program requirements.
This course is currently listed in the FAU catalog. It has been updated to reflect the current law and
policy environment in the state of Florida.  It will replace EDF 6786 Policy and Politics as a
program requirement.
 
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

 

                     

 



      

 




